COMMONWEALTH OF PENNSYLVANIA
DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE
2020 Hemp Grower Permit

This permit has been issued under the authority of Pennsylvania’s Hemp General Permit published under the
Act relating to Controlled Plants and Noxious Weeds (3 Pa.C.S.A. section 1501 et seq.), setting the requirements -
for legal growth and processing of hemp in the Commonwealth of Pennsylvania.

This permit grants permission to the permittee named below to cultivate hemp at the following growing location.

Permit ID: 42-00529 Expiration: December 31, 2020
Permittee: Growing Location:

New Day Farming, LLC Michael Travis

Heather Shymanski

Fairfield, Pa 17320
GPS: 39.811467, -77.389391000000003

(ot Q. bdettir)



Heather Shymanski


Heather Shymanski



pennsylvania

DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE

September 24, 2020

New Day Farming LLC
Heather Shymanski

Reference: PA Hemp Permit #42-000529
Dear Ms. Shymanski,

The PA Department of Agriculture received laboratory analysis from Botanacor Laboratories on
9/11/2020 for the following hemp lot(s) from your permitted growing location:

Lot # 42-000529-01: Hemp Variety - Suver Haze
Lot #42-000529-02: Hemp Variety - Hawaiian Haze

Results:
Lot #42-000529-01: Meets compliance
Lot #42-000529-02: Meets compliance

The analysis shows that the above Hemp Lot(s) returned a Total THC % of below the 0.3%
compliance limit, therefore you can proceed as planned with moving, processing and marketing the
compliant hemp lot crop(s). Please maintain this letter for your required records, as specified in the
PA Hemp General Permit.

Cordially,

Sarah Pickel

Hemp Program Coordinator
P: 717-772-5227

E: spickel@pa.gov

Bureau of Plant Industry | 2301 N. Cameron St. | Harrisburg, PA 17110-9408 | 717.787.4843 | Fax 717-783-3275
www.agriculture.pa.gov
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pennsylvania

DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE

September 24, 2020

New Day Farming LLC
Heather Shymanski

Reference: PA Hemp Permit #42-000529
Dear Ms. Shymanski,

The PA Department of Agriculture received laboratory analysis from Keystone State Testing on
9/10/2020 for the following hemp lot(s) from your permitted growing location:

Lot #42-000529-03: Hemp Variety - Sour Lifter
Lot #42-000529-04: Hemp Variety - Sour Space Candy

Results:
Lot #42-000529-03: Meets compliance
Lot #42-000529-04: Meets compliance

The analysis shows that the above Hemp Lot(s) returned a Total THC % of below the 0.3%
compliance limit, therefore you can proceed as planned with moving, processing and marketing the
compliant hemp lot crop(s). Please maintain this letter for your required records, as specified in the
PA Hemp General Permit.

Cordially,

Sarah Pickel

Hemp Program Coordinator
P: 717-772-5227

E: spickel@pa.gov

Bureau of Plant Industry | 2301 N. Cameron St. | Harrisburg, PA 17110-9408 | 717.787.4843 | Fax 717-783-3275
www.agriculture.pa.gov


mailto:spickel@pa.gov
Heather Shymanski



pennsylvania

DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE

October 29, 2020

New Day Farming LLC
Heather Shymanski

Reference: PA Hemp Permit #42-000529
Dear Ms. Shymanski,

The PA Department of Agriculture received laboratory analysis from Botanacor Laboratories on
10/12/2020 for the following hemp lot(s) from your permitted growing location:

Lot #42-000529-05: Hemp Variety — White CBG

Results:
Lot #42-000529-051: Meets compliance

The analysis shows that the above Hemp Lot(s) returned a Total THC % of below the 0.3%
compliance limit, therefore you can proceed as planned with moving, processing and marketing the
compliant hemp lot crop(s). Please maintain this letter for your required records, as specified in the
PA Hemp General Permit.

Cordially,

Sarah Pickel

Hemp Program Coordinator
P: 717-772-5227

E: spickel@pa.gov

Bureau of Plant Industry | 2301 N. Cameron St. | Harrisburg, PA 17110-9408 | 717.787.4843 | Fax 717-783-3275
www.agriculture.pa.gov


mailto:spickel@pa.gov
Heather Shymanski



